
From: Tito-Dante Marimpietri <TDMarimpietri@Oshawa.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 10:01:54 AM 
To: Ralph Walton <Ralph.Walton@durham.ca>; John Henry <John.Henry@durham.ca> 
Subject: Revised Declaration - CC 48 and Addendum CC 59, 

CORPORATION OF THE REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF DURHAM 

Agenda: 

Declaration of Interest Municipal Conflict of Interest Act 
☐City Council 
☐Committee of the Whole 
☐Finance and Administration Committee 
☐Community Services 
☐Development Services Committee 
☐Corporate Services 

Details: 
Subject matter: 

CC 48 - Confidential Memorandum from Jason Hunt, Director of Legal 
Services, dated November 13, 2020 re: Mixed Waste Transfer 
and Pre-Sort Anaerobic Digestion Facility, Clarington Host Community Agreement Dispute Under 
Separate Cover 

CC 59 Supplementary Confidential Correspondence from the Municipality of Clarington dated November 
24, 2020 regarding the Mixed Waste Transfer and Pre-Sort Anaerobic Digestion Facility Host Community 
Agreement Dispute 
Recommendation: Refer to consideration of Council Correspondence Item CC48 

Report number (if applicable): 

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

Date of meeting: 
NOVEMBER 25th, 2020 

Applicant signature/certification: 

DECLARATION OF INTEREST 

mailto:TDMarimpietri@Oshawa.ca
mailto:Ralph.Walton@durham.ca
mailto:John.Henry@durham.ca


I, TITO-DANTE MARIMPIETRI , declare a potential (☐deemed/☐direct/☐indirect) pecuniary interest on: 

As Report CC 48 and CC 59 

Solution (report/subject matter) for the following reason: 

I have family members whom own property, and reside within an area potentially subject to the 
potential of a AD facility. 

Members Name/Signature: 

TITO-DANTE MARIMPIETRI 

Date of Declaration: 

November 25th 2020 

For an “indirect pecuniary interest” see Section 2 of the Municipal Conflict of Interest Act. 

For a “deemed” direct or indirect pecuniary interest see Section 3 of the Municipal Conflict of interest 
act. 
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